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August 29, 2018

Chaim Roth, Administrator

ODI Diagnostic Imaging of Newark, LLC
243 Chestnut Street

Newark, NJ 07105

Fax (862) 237-7629

Re: Order to Cease and Desist Operations
Facility ID # 23151

Dear Mr. Roth,

This letter will confirm our telephone conversation yesterday afternoon wherein
you were informed that, effective close of business, Tuesday, August 28, 2018, you shali
Cease and Desist all Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI) procedures. |In accordance
with N.J.S.A. 26:2H-14, this Cease and Desist order is necessary because ODI
Diagnostic Imaging of Newark, LLC, is operating without a valid license. Additionally,
Diagnostic Imaging of Newark LLC has not submitted the required financial reports for
both FY18 and FY19 to date, and has not made any assessment payments for FY18.
The last payment received from this facility was over a year ago, on August 9, 2017.
Accordingly, your facility is prohibited from performing MRI procedures until formally
notified by this Department, which will not occur until the facility has submitted all financial
reports and paid all the assessments owed.

Be advised that in accordance with N.J.A.C. 8:43E-3.4(a)1, ODI Diagnostic
Imaging of Newark LLC is subject to fines up to $1,000.00 per day for the operation of
the facility in violation of this Order, as well as possible further enforcement action
pursuant to law and regulation.

This order to cease and desist shall constitute a Final Agency Decision. Pursuant
to New Jersey Court Rules 2:2-3 and 2:4-1, you may appeal from this Final Agency
Decision within 45 days to the following authority:
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New Jersey Superior Court-Appellate Division
Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex
P.O. Box 006
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0006

if you have any further questions regarding the contents of this letter, you may

reach me at (609) 984-8128.

Gene Rosenblum
Director,
Office of Program Compliance
Division of Certificate of Need
- and Licensing

Sincerely,

C Alison Gibson
Stefanie Mozgai
Michael Kennedy
Robin Ford
Matthew Sauermelch
John Calabria

Control # AX18019



